
From: Livingston, Randy
Sent: 7/18/2011 4:02:42 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Allen, Peter (peter.allen@cpuc.ca.gov); Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Aguilar, Arocles
(arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov); Allene Zanger (azanger@stewardshipcouncil.org); 
Warner, Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);

David

To:

Redacted
Moyce (dmoyce@stewardshipcouncil.org)

RedactedCc:

] Steve HagleriBprlarl-prl

(shagler@stewardshipcouncil.org)
Bcc:
Subject: RE:

I believe Brian and I will have to call in.

From: Allene Zanger [mailto:azanger@stewardshipcouncil.org]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 4:12 PM
To: Lindh, Frank; Aguilar, Arocles; Allen, Peter; Clanon, Paul; Cherry, Brian K; Livingston, Randy;
Allene Zanger; David Moyce; Warner, Christopher (Law)___________
Cc: Steve Hagler; Redacted
Subject: ----------------------------------------------------------------

Good Afternoon:

Attached is a proposed agenda for our meeting on July 20 at 4:15 p.m. Please let us know if 
you plan on participating by conference call rather than in person.

Redacted
Teleconference Phone Number:

Conference Code Number:
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Have a nice weekend.

Allene Zanger

Alfene Zanger | Executive Director
Pacific Forest & Watershed Lands Stewardship Council
15 N. Ellsworth Ave., Suite 100 | San Mateo, CA 94401-2831
- (650) 344-9072 | Cell: (650) 703-4976 | > (650) 401-2140
Emaii: azanqer@stewardshipcouncil.org I Web: www.stewardshipcouncil.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential information and is 
intended solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the named addressee (or the authorized representative 
thereof), please notify the sender and delete this email from your system immediately.
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